






 

 

 OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
CITY OF ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 

Special Council Meeting 
Thursday, May 9, 2019 

 
Pursuit to a special meeting notice posted April 30, 2019, the meeting was called 

to order by the Honorable Mayor Marc D. Tall at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of 
City Hall located at 410 Ludington Street. 
 
Present: Mayor Marc D. Tall, Mayor Pro Tem Ronald J. Beauchamp, Council 

Members, Michael R. Sattem, and Peggy O. Schumann 
 
Absent: Ralph B. Blasier 
 

Schumann moved, Sattem seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to 
excuse Council Member Blasier 

 
Planning: Chairperson Kelvin Smyth, Commission Members Christine Williams, 

James Hellermann, Dominic Benetti, Brian Black, Paul Caswell, and 
Stephen Davis 

 
Absent: Richard Clerk and Craig Gierke 
  
Also Present: City Manager Patrick S. Jordan, Phil DeMay City Clerk, Planning and 

Zoning Administrator Blaine DeGrave, and Media and members of the 
public. 

 
Sattem moved, Schumann seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the Joint 
City Council and Planning Commission Agenda as submitted. 
 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – None 
 
PUBLIC HEARING(S) – None 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

UB-1 Discussion: Sidewalk Connectivity. 
 

The City Council and Planning Commission discussed issues related to the 
walkability of the community, connectivity of sidewalks, and the enforcement of 
current related ordinances in efforts to fulfill Master Plan recommendations. 
 

 Planning and Zoning Administrator Blaine DeGrave discussed the Master 
Plan and connectivity of the sidewalks in the City of Escanaba. Mr. DeGrave 
and the Planning Commission were looking for direction from City Council to 
what extent do they want them to enforce the sidewalks and ordinances.  
 



City Council Minutes 
May 9, 2019 – continued 

S:\Clerk\City Council\City Council - Minutes\2019 Minutes\cm05.09.2019 cc-pc.docx 2 

 
 

 Council Member Beauchamp discussed his personal experience when he 
was told he had two weeks to get sidewalks in and the city went ahead and 
did it and sent him a bill. Mr. Beauchamp said “I am not sure why we haven’t 
been enforcing this all these years, but we have a lot of ordinances that have 
been enforced, others that haven’t. Enforce it. Start enforcing it.” 

 

 Vice Chairperson (Planning Commission) Christine Williams spoke about 
continually improving the ability of people to be mobile in the community will 
only enhance everyone’s lives within the City of Escanaba.  

 

 Planning Commission Secretary James Hellerman discussed the impact it will 
make on the people living in older homes that only have three weeks to install 
a sidewalk. Along with the current utility tax hikes it puts a financial burden on 
the homeowners. He agrees with putting new sidewalks in, but believes there 
should be a notice given to the homeowner with enough time.  

 

 Planning Commissioner Stephen Davis suggested we explore more 
economical ways to implement the enforcement of sidewalks. Mr. Davis 
suggests pre-casting the sidewalks. You can make them 12 months out of the 
year in house. This will streamline the process and also be a cost saving 
solution.  

 

 Planning Commissioner Brian Black discussed the financing option for the 
homeowners. Mr. Black questioned if the City would be able to withstand the 
financial burden of the upfront costs associated with financing the sidewalk 
enforcement.  

 

 City Manager Patrick Jordan felt that increasing the access to sidewalks will 
be a great benefit to the City of Escanaba. Mr. Jordan feels that working with 
one contractor will be an economical benefit to the overall costs to the 
homeowner.   

 

 Mayor Marc Tall suggested that the Planning Commission come up with a 
plan and a timeline. Then schedule another Joint City Council and Planning 
Commission meeting and address the plan and implementation.  

 

 
NEW BUSINESS – None 
 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

William A. Gasman said “we can come up with all the ordinances we want in the 
world, but if we don’t have anyone there to enforce them…they’re probably not going 
to work.”  (Zoning Enforcement Administrator) Blaine DeGrave is only one person 
and he is already being pulled in many different directions. Mr. Gasman feels Blaine 
needs help in order to enforce these ordinances properly. Mr. Gasman suggests that 
when we do enforce these jobs that we have someone follow up with the 
workmanship of the job when completed.  



City Council Minutes 
May 9, 2019 – continued 

S:\Clerk\City Council\City Council - Minutes\2019 Minutes\cm05.09.2019 cc-pc.docx 3 

 
 
Kelli Van Ginhoven discussed how her family is looking to purchase a home in the 
City of Escanaba. Kelli feels that it’s almost impossible for one person to keep up 
with sidewalk and blight ordinances, and all the other enforcements, Blaine 
(DeGrave) needs help. She would like everyone to have to follow the same set of 
rules when it comes to enforcement.  
 
Helene Tebear suggested a needle exchange, methadone clinic, and a rehab in the 
City to help with the drug crisis. Mrs. Tebear said “prison doesn’t work”.  

 
 
COMMISSION/STAFF COMMENT AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Hearing no further business or public comment, the meeting adjourned at 6: 40 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Phil DeMay                                                Approved: _____________________ 
City Clerk Marc. D. Tall, Mayor 
 



 

 

 OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
CITY COUNCIL 

ELECTRICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

CITY OF ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 

Special Joint Meeting 

Thursday, May 16, 2019 
 
 Pursuit to a meeting notice posted May 9, 2019, Mayor Marc D. Tall called the 
meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall located at 410 Ludington 
Street. 
 
Present: Mayor Marc D. Tall, Council Members, Ronald J. Beauchamp, Ralph B. 

Blasier, Michael R. Sattem, and Peggy O. Schumann. 
 
Absent: None 
    
Present: Electrical Advisory Committee (EAC) Members: Ann Bissell, Glendon Brown, 

John Mellinger, and John Anthony (arrived at 3:02 p.m.). 
 
Absent: Tim Wilson 
 
Also Present: City Manager Patrick S. Jordan, Deputy City Clerk Tammy A. Weissert, 

Electric Superintendent Mike Furmanski, and members of the public and 
media. 

 
 
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 

 
Sattem moved, Schumann seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the 

Joint City Council & Electrical Advisory Committee Agenda as submitted. 
 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST – None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Update - Electric Department –General Operations. 
 

Electrical Superintendent Mike Furmanski updated the City Council, Electrical 
Advisory Committee and Citizens of Escanaba on the current departmental activities.  

 

 Changing out poles in the Portage Point and Ford River area; 

 New Construction, done some work at Marshalls.  
 
 
Update – Rate Study 
 

Ms Dawn Lund of Utility Financial Solutions presented the results of the Cost of 
Service and Rates study that was recently performed for the City of Escanaba Electric 
Department. (See Attachment - A) 
 
 



Joint City Council & Electrical Advisory Minutes 
May 16, 2019 – cont. 
 

2 
S:\Clerk\City Council\City Council - Minutes\2019 Minutes\cm05.16.2019 cc-eac.docx 

Approval – Solar Project Expansion 
 

Administration sought EAC and Council approval to move forward with expanding the 
Escanaba Solar project that was constructed in 2018. 

 
Glendon Brown presented a diagram of the proposed expansion. The expansion 

would add 1,458 more panels. Mr. Brown stated proceeding now with the solar expansion 
would allow our future capacity contracts to be reduced.  

 
Anthony moved, Bissell seconded, to support the recommendation to City Council to 

proceed with the Solar Project Expansion not to exceed the amount of $510,000. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Anthony, Bissell, Brown, Mellinger 

 Nays: None 
 
 MOTION CARRIED. 
 
NB-3 Schumann moved, Blasier seconded, to approve moving forward with expanding the 

Escanaba Solar Project at a total cost not to exceed $510,000. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 

 
Ayes: Schumann, Blasier, Sattem, Beauchamp, Tall  
Nays: None 

 
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
 
Schumann moved, Blasier seconded, to name the Solar Project the Glendon and 
Marilyn Brown Solar Project. 

 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 

 
Ayes: Schumann, Blasier, Sattem, Beauchamp, Tall  
Nays: None 

 
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
 
Approval – Wholesale Power Extensions 
 

Administration sought EAC and Council approval to extend our power purchase 
agreement with NextEra. 
 
NB-4 Blasier moved, Schumann seconded, to approve 1) to extend the proposed contract 



Joint City Council & Electrical Advisory Minutes 
May 16, 2019 – cont. 
 

3 
S:\Clerk\City Council\City Council - Minutes\2019 Minutes\cm05.16.2019 cc-eac.docx 

with NextEra at $43.98 per MWh through 2030, 2) purchase 20 MW capacity through 
2030 at $41,760 per MW-yr, 3) Reevaluate our capacity need before October 31, 
2019. 
  
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 

 
Ayes: Blasier, Schumann, Beauchamp, Sattem, Tall 
Nays: None 

 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
  
COUNCIL/COMMITTEE, STAFF REPORTS  
 
 Council Members reviewed City Board and Commission meetings each attended 
since the last City Council Meeting. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

Hearing no further public comment, or further reports from the Electrical Advisory 
Committee or Council, the meeting adjourned at 4:51 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Tammy A. Weissert, CMC     Approved: ______________________ 
Deputy City Clerk       Marc D. Tall, Mayor 



 

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 
Regular Council Meeting 
Thursday,  May 16, 2019 

 
The meeting was called to order by the Honorable Mayor Marc D. Tall at 7:00 p.m. in 
the Council Chambers of City Hall located at 410 Ludington Street. 
 
Present: Mayor Marc D. Tall, Council Members, Ronald J. Beauchamp, Ralph B. 

Blasier, Michael R. Sattem, and Peggy O’Connell Schumann 
 
Absent: None 
  
Also Present: City Manager Patrick S. Jordan, City Clerk Phil DeMay, Department 

Heads, media, and members of the public. 
 

Pastor Scott Breault led Council in the Pledge of Allegiance and invocation. 
 
Schumann moved, Sattem seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve 
Special Meeting minutes from April 25, 2019, Regular Meeting Minutes from April 
25, 2019, Special Meeting Minutes from May 2, 2019, and Regular Meeting 
minutes from May 2, 2019 as submitted. 

 
 
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
 

Blasier stated he would like to address the intergovernmental contract between 
the County and the City of Escanaba for purchasing services to prosecute 
misdemeanors.  

 
Blasier moved, Schumann seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve 
the Agenda as amended. 
 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – None 
 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 

PH-1  Public Hearing and Adoption – FY2019-20 Operating Budget.   
 
The Council has conducted four (4) public hearings and two (2) budget work 
sessions to set a proposed FY2019-20 operating budget. This was the final 
public hearing on the FY2019-20 City operating budget and established a City 
millage rate of 17.00 mills. Administration recommended Council approval of the 
FY2019-20 Operating Budget and approval of the FY2019-20 Master Fee 
Schedule. 
 



City Council Minutes  
May 16, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

2 

This being a public hearing, Mayor Tall asked if there was any public comment. 
 

Hearing no public comment, Mayor Tall closed the public hearing. 
 
PH-1 Sattem moved, Schumann seconded, to establish the City millage rate at 
17.00 mills for 2019-2020 Budget Year and to adopt the 2019-2020 City Budget 
as published. 
 
PH-1 Blasier moved, Schumann seconded, motioned to amend PH-1 to include 
the approval of the FY 2019-20 Master Fee Schedule. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Blasier, Schumann, Beauchamp, Sattem, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
PH-1 Sattem moved, Schumann seconded, to establish the City millage rate at 
17.00 mills for 2019-2020 Budget Year and to adopt the 2019-2020 City Budget 
as published and FY 2019-20 Master Fee Schedule. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Sattem, Schumann, Beauchamp, Blasier, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 

 
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
 
PH-2 Public Hearing - Notice of Street Improvement - South 32nd Street from 
3rd Avenue South right-of-way to the existing pavement approximately 510.12 
feet southeast on South 32nd Street. 

 
The City of Escanaba received a petition for the construction of a 30 foot wide 
back to back paved street with curb and gutter on South 32nd Street from 3rd 
Avenue South right-of-way to the existing pavement approximately 510.12 feet 
southeast on South 32nd Street. As Part of the project, the City of Escanaba was 
required to conduct a public hearing on the proposed improvement so that 
citizens can comment and/or object to the proposed improvements. After the 
Public Hearing, Administration recommended the Council schedule a Public 
Hearing date for June 6, 2019, on the proposed special assessment. 
 
This being a public hearing, Mayor Tall asked if there was any public comment. 
 
Hearing no public comment, Mayor Tall closed the public hearing. 
 



City Council Minutes  
May 16, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

3 

PH-2 Blasier moved, Beauchamp seconded, to schedule a public hearing for 
June 6, 2019, to hear objections to the proposed special assessments – South 
32nd Street from 3rd Avenue South right-of-way to the existing pavement 
approximately 510.12 feet southeast on South 32nd Street. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Blasier, Beauchamp, Schumann, Sattem, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED.    
 
    

UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
NB-1 Approval – Resolutions to Adopt and Implement a Local Pavement 
Warranty Program. 
 

The Michigan DOT required all cities and villages to adopt and implement a Local 
Pavement Warranty Program. This warranty program must be adopted no later 
than September 18, 2019, and be done in two resolutions. Administration sought 
Council approval of two resolutions to Adopt and Implement a Local Pavement 
Warranty Program. 
 
NB-1a “By Council Member Sattem, seconded by Council Member Schumann: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 19-10 
 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT A LOCAL PAVEMENT WARRANTY PROGRAM 
 
WHEREAS, the Michigan Legislature (MCL 247.663) requires each city or village 
to adopt a Local Agency Pavement Warranty Program that was approved by the 
Michigan Department of Transportation in 2018; 
 
WHEREAS, the Michigan Local Agency Pavement Warranty Program was 
developed by the Local Agency Pavement Warranty Task Force for use by all 
533 cities and villages in the format approved by the Michigan Department of 
Transportation in 2018; 
 
WHEREAS, the Michigan Department of Transportation has reviewed and 
approved the Michigan Local Agency Pavement Warranty Program consisting of 
Special Provisions (Boilerplate, Concrete, HMA, Location, Pass-Through 
Warranty Bond); a Warranty Bond Form and Contract Form; and Guidelines for 
Local Agency Pavement Warranty Programs; 
 



City Council Minutes  
May 16, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

4 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Escanaba hereby adopts the 
Michigan Local Agency Pavement Warranty Program and accompanying 
documents in accordance to the requirements of MCL 247.663; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution is made a part of the minutes of 
the City of Escanaba City Council meeting of May 16, 2019.  
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 

 
Ayes:  Sattem, Schumann, Beauchamp, Blasier, Mayor Tall 
Nays:  None 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.” 
 
 
NB-1b “By Council Member Blasier, seconded by Council Member Sattam:  

 
RESOLUTION NO. 19-11 

 
RESOLUTION TO IMPLEMENT A LOCAL PAVEMENT WARRANTY 

PROGRAM 
 
WHEREAS, The Michigan Legislature created a requirement (MCL 247.663) as 
part of the Transportation Funding Package of 2015 that requires each city and 
village to adopt a Local Agency Pavement Warranty Program that was approved 
by the Michigan Department of Transportation in 2018; 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Escanaba adopted the Michigan Local Agency Pavement 
Warranty Program on May 16, 2019; 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Escanaba agrees to consider a local pavement warranty 
on each project that includes $2 million or more in paving-related items and 
includes any state or federal funds; 
 
WHEREAS, the Local Agency Pavement Warranty Program law requires each 
city and village to report annually on each project that includes $2 million or more 
in paving-related items and includes any state or federal funds, whether or not a 
warranty was utilized in the project; 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Escanaba agrees to implement the Michigan Local 
Agency Pavement Warranty Program consistent with the Guidelines for Local 
Agency Pavement Warranty Program document that was approved by the 
Michigan Department of Transportation in 2018, and which City of Escanaba’s 
adopted Implementation Policy defines the City of Escanaba’s intent of its 
pavement warranty program; 
 



City Council Minutes  
May 16, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

5 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Escanaba hereby agrees to 
implement the Local Agency Pavement Warranty Program and annually report in 
accordance with the law. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 

 
Ayes:  Blasier, Sattem, Schumann, Beauchamp, Mayor Tall 
Nays:  None 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.” 

 
 
NB-2 First Reading of Ordinance No. 1205, the Appropriations Ordinance, 
Including the Millage Rate of 17.00 Mills and Setting the Date of Thursday, May 
23, 2019, for the Second Reading, Public Hearing, and Adoption. 
 

Once the City Council approves the budget, the Council must approve a tax levy 
and authorize appropriations to implement the budget. Administration 
recommended a special meeting of the Council for Thursday, May 23, 2019, at 
9:30 a.m. be scheduled for the second reading, public hearing, and adoption of 
Appropriations Ordinance No. 1205. 
 
NB-2 Beauchamp moved, Schumann seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to 
set the date of May 23, 2019, at 9:30 a.m. for the second reading, public hearing, 
and adoption of the Appropriations Ordinance No. 1205 and millage rate of 17 
mills. 

 
 
NB-3  First Reading of Ordinance No. 1206, the Tax Levy Ordinance, and 
Setting the Date of Thursday, May 23, 2019, for the Second Reading, Public 
Hearing and Adoption. 
 

Section 9, Chapter VIII, of the City Charter requires the City, by Ordinance, to 
levy taxes that may be necessary to meet the appropriations’ needs for the 
upcoming fiscal year budget.  Administration recommended a special meeting of 
the Council for Thursday, May 23, 2019, at 9:30 a.m. be scheduled for the 
second reading, public hearing, and adoption of Tax Levy Ordinance No. 1206. 
 
NB-3 Sattem moved, Blasier seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to set the 
date of May 23, 2019, at 9:30 a.m. for the second reading, public hearing, and 
adoption of Tax Levy Ordinance No. 1206. 

 
 
NB-4  First Reading of Ordinance No. 1207, the Electric Rate Ordinance, and 
Setting the Date of Monday, June 3, 2019, for Second Reading, Public Hearing, 
and Adoption. 
 



City Council Minutes  
May 16, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

6 

Annually, the City Council sets electric utility rates for the next fiscal year.  
Council was asked to consider this the first reading of Ordinance No. 1207 and to 
schedule the second reading and public hearing for June 3, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. 
 
NB-4 Schumann moved, Beauchamp seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to 
set the date of June 3, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. for the second reading, public hearing, 
and adoption of Ordinance No. 1207. 
 

 
NB-5  First Reading of Ordinance No. 1208, the Wastewater Rate Ordinance, 
and Setting the Date of Monday, June 3, 2019, for the Second Reading, Public 
Hearing, and Adoption. 

 
Annually, the City Council sets wastewater utility rates for the next fiscal year.  
Council was asked to consider this the first reading of Ordinance No. 1208 and to 
schedule the second reading and public hearing for June 3, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. 
 
NB-5 Blasier moved, Schumann seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to set 
the date of June 3, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. for the second reading, public hearing, and 
adoption of Ordinance No. 1208. 
 

 
NB-6 First Reading of Ordinance No. 1209, the Water Rate Ordinance, and 
Setting the Date of Monday, June 3, 2019, for Second Reading, Public Hearing, 
and Adoption. 
 

Annually, the City Council sets water utility rates for the next fiscal year.  Council 
was asked to consider this the first reading of Ordinance No. 1209 and to 
schedule the second reading and public hearing for June 3, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. 
 
NB-6 Sattem moved, Schumann seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to set 
the date of June 3, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. for the second reading, public hearing, and 
adoption of Ordinance No. 1209. 
 

 
NB-7  First Reading of Ordinance No. 1210, the Solid Waste Ordinance, and 
Setting the Date of Monday, June 3, 2019, for the Second Reading, Public 
Hearing, and Adoption.  
 

Annually, the City Council sets solid waste rates for the next fiscal year.  Council 
was asked to consider this the first reading of Ordinance No. 1210 and to 
schedule the second reading and public hearing for June 3, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. 

 
NB-7 Schumann moved, Blasier seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to set 
the date of June 3, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. for the second reading, public hearing, and 
adoption of Ordinance No. 1210. 

 



City Council Minutes  
May 16, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

7 

NB-8  Approval – Service Agreement with the Sault Tribe Housing Authority. 
 

Administration sought council approval for an amended contract with the Sault 
Ste. Marie Tribe of Chippewa Indians.  The City provides services to the housing 
development owned by the non-tax entity and in exchange, the Sault Tribe pays 
the City $150 per dwelling in the development. The contract remains the same 
with the exception of new language allowing for additional dwellings to be 
constructed and included in the payment to the City. 

 
NB-8 Blasier moved, Beauchamp seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, moved 
to table this item.  
 

 
NB-9  Approval – Transfer of Ownership of Property and Concession Stand. 
 

Administration sought approval to transfer ownership of Property and Concession 
Stand from the City of Escanaba to Escanaba Area Public Schools. 
 
NB-9 Schumann moved, Blasier seconded, to approve to transfer ownership of 
Property and Concession Stand from the City of Escanaba to Escanaba Area 
Public Schools. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Schumann, Blasier, Beauchamp, Sattem, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED.       
 

 
NB-10  Discussion – Process for Manager and Clerk Evaluations. 
 

A discussion took place concerning the process which will be used to evaluate 
City Manager, City Clerk and Assistant Assessor / Assessor.  
 

 
NB-11  Discussion – Water Agreement with Wells Township. 
 

Update from the City Manager Patrick Jordan.  
 

 The City Manager discussed the original contract that was signed in 1991 
and set to expire in 2011.  

 An attempt for a new contract was made in 2007 that was going to include 
sewer for Wells Twp. However, that contract never gained any traction 
and wasn’t executed.  

 Wells Township’s option is to have their system back effective today, if we 
put a master meter in and sell them water at a wholesale rate. 



City Council Minutes  
May 16, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

8 

 The plan moving forward is to get together with Wells Township and come 
to an agreement within the legal process.  

 

NB-12  Approval – The intergovernmental contract between the County and 
the City of Escanaba for purchasing services to prosecute misdemeanors. 
 

Council sought approval of an intergovernmental service agreement to obtain 
prosecutable services from the county for misdemeanors.  
 
NB-12 Schumann moved, Blasier seconded, to approve an intergovernmental 
service agreement to obtain prosecutable services from the county for 
misdemeanors. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Schumann, Blasier, Beauchamp, Sattem, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED.  
      

 
APPOINTMENT(S) TO CITY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES  
 

Mayor Tall, with Council consensus, made the following reappointments: 
 

 Reappointed Susan Corwin – Traffic Safety Advisory Committee term ending 
June 1, 2022; 

 Reappointed Greg Bruff – Harbor  Advisory Committee term ending June 1, 
2022; 

 Reappointed Craig Gierke – Planning Commission term ending June 1, 2022 

 Reappointed Richard Clark – Planning Commission term ending June 1, 2022 

 Reappointed Barbara Chenier – Recreation Advisory Board term ending June 
1, 2022 

 Reappointed Joseph Crispigna – Traffic Safety Advisory term ending June 1, 
2022 

 Reappointed William DeHaan  – Zoning Board of Appeals  term ending June 
1, 2022 

 
 
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Council Members reviewed City Board and Commission meetings each attended 
since the last City Council Meeting. 
 
 



City Council Minutes  
May 16, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

9 

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
Dave Letourneau – spoke about how he was a victim of two huge dogs attacking him 
along with his little dog. Mr. Letourneau said that he has seen multiple dogs without a 
leash within the city limits. Mr. Letourneau would like to see the dog leash ordinance put 
on the agenda and discussed.  
 
Mary Harrington – supported David (Letourneau) and suggested enforcing the leash 
ordinance. Also, would like the dog owners to pick up and dispose of their dog waste.  
 
Sandy Sovey -   supported Kelli Van Ginhoven, feels “the whole situation and how it has 
been handled is very poor, dishonest, and not in the best interest for the City of 
Escanaba to deny her.” 
 
Kelli Van Ginhoven – spoke about her motion for an investigative committee to be 
formed and how it is being ignored. Also, discussed her DDA application and how she 
has continually been denied without explanation.  
 
Paul Caswell – supported Kelli Van Ginhoven and how she made a valid request to 
investigate the Mayor. Mr. Caswell discussed there is a conflict of interest among one of 
the council members. Caswell suggests there should be meetings only done in the 
evening instead of the morning. Caswell discussed the “no dog policy” in City Hall.  
 
Dan Damico – discussed the water rate increases and contract status in Wells 
Township.  
 
Mike Klimkowski – spoke about the increase of water utility rates and how it affects the 
residents in Wells Township. 
 
Kate Ohman – spoke on behalf of Bonifas Arts Center and Park Art. There have been 
several pieces of artwork gone missing that was on display in the City. She is asking 
that the artwork be returned no questions asked. Ms.Ohman thanked the City of 
Escanaba and their support of displaying art in the city.  
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

 The City Library will be closed until Thursday; 

 Friday, Saturday, and Sunday at the Ruth Butler building is a rummage sale to 
help benefit the animal shelter; 

 Biking Classic Car Nights 2nd Wednesday’s of every month this summer and Fun 
Run will be coming up; 

 Escanaba Cleanup this Saturday; 

 Babaloons, of Escanaba, is in the running for USA Today's Best Coney Dog in 
Michigan. Council recommends everyone to vote! 

  



City Council Minutes  
May 16, 2019 – cont.  
 

 

 

10 

Hearing no further public comment, the Council adjourned at 7:54 p.m.  
 

Respectfully submitted 
 
 
 

Phil DeMay      Approved: _____________________ 
City Clerk        Marc D. Tall, Mayor 

 



 

 

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 
Special Council Meeting 
Thursday, May 23, 2019 

 
 Pursuant to a meeting notice posted on April 26, 2019, the meeting was called to 
order by the Honorable Mayor Marc D. Tall at 9:30 a.m. in the Council Chambers of City 
Hall located at 410 Ludington Street. 
 
Present: Mayor Marc D. Tall, Council Members, Ronald J. Beauchamp, Ralph B. 

Blasier, Michael R. Sattem, and Peggy O’Connell Schumann 
 
Absent: None 
    
Also Present:  City Manager Patrick S. Jordan, City Clerk Phil DeMay, City Controller 

Melissa A. Becotte, media, and members of the public. 
 
 
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
 

Schumann moved, Blasier seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve 
the City Council Agenda as submitted. 

 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – None 
 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

PH-1 Second Reading, Public Hearing of Ordinance No. 1205, the 
Appropriations Ordinance, Including the Millage Rate of 17.00 Mills. 

  
In accordance with Chapter VIII. General Finance of the City Charter, Section 9, 
Council was required by ordinance to levy taxes that are necessary to meet the 
appropriations made for the upcoming fiscal year. 

 
This being a public hearing, Mayor Tall asked if there was any public comment. 

 
Hearing no public comment, Mayor Tall closed the public hearing and the 
following resolution was made: 

 
PH-1 “By Council Member Blasier, seconded by Council Member Beauchamp; 

 
 Resolved, That Ordinance No. 1205, the Appropriations Ordinance, given its 

second reading and public hearing at this meeting, be and is hereby 
adopted and that it be published in accordance with the requirements 



City Council Minutes         
May 23, 2019 – cont.  
 

 
S:\Clerk\City Council\City Council - Minutes\2019 Minutes\cm05.23.2019 special.docx 

2 

of the City Charter.” 
  
 Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
 Ayes: Blasier, Beauchamp, Schumann, Sattem, Mayor Tall  
 Nays: None 
 
 RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
 Herewith Ordinance No. 1205 adopted by title: 
 

"AN ORDINANCE TO MAKE APPROPRIATIONS AND CORRESPONDING 
REVENUES FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020." 

 
 Full text in Ordinance Record “K” 
 
 

PH-2 Second Reading, Public Hearing of Ordinance No. 1206, the Tax Levy 
Ordinance. 

 
In accordance with Chapter VIII. General Finance of the City Charter, Section 9, 
Council must approve a tax levy and authorize appropriations to implement the 
budget for the upcoming fiscal year. 

 
This being a public hearing, Mayor Tall asked if there was any public comment. 
 
Hearing no public comment, Mayor Tall closed the public hearing. 

 
PH-2 “By Council Member Schumann, seconded by Council Member Blasier; 

 
Resolved, That Ordinance No. 1206, the Tax Levy Ordinance setting the 

millage rate at 17 mills, given its second reading and public hearing 
at this meeting, be and is hereby adopted and that it be published 
in accordance with the requirements of the City Charter.” 

 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 

 
 Ayes: Schumann, Blasier, Beauchamp, Sattem, Mayor Tall 
 Nays: None 
  

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
 Herewith Ordinance No. 1206 adopted by title: 
 

“AN ORDINANCE TO LEVY SUCH TAXES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO 
MEET APPROPRIATIONS MADE AND ALL SUMS REQUIRED BY LAW TO 
BE RAISED TO DEFRAY THE DEBTS, EXPENDITURES, AND LIABILITIES 
OF SAID CITY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING ON THE 30TH DAY OF 
JUNE, 2020, AND REQUIRING AN AUTHORIZED LEVY ON THE JULY, 2019, 



City Council Minutes         
May 23, 2019 – cont.  
 

 
S:\Clerk\City Council\City Council - Minutes\2019 Minutes\cm05.23.2019 special.docx 

3 

CITY TAX ROLL OF RETURNED UNPAID SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, 
TOGETHER WITH SUCH PENALTIES THEREON AS IS PROVIDED BY THE 
CITY CHARTER.” 
 
Full text in Ordinance Record “K” 

 
 
NEW BUSINESS – None 
  
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS – None 
 

Hearing no further public comment, the Council adjourned at 9:33 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted 
 
 
Phil DeMay     Approved: ______________________ 
City Clerk     Marc D. Tall, Mayor  

















��������	
������
����������
���

���	��	����	��	��������������	�	����

������� �	�����!�"��#���$�

%�
&��'(�)*�+

�)���,-"��.��������

��
��(�%��/+0)+�



��������	
������

���	��	����	��	��������������	�	����

����������
���

�

���������	
���� !"# $%� ��� &�
'��# (�

������������	


�����	����������	

�'�����)*��+����	
�����,����)�'���-	*�����'	�����������
��.�&�
'�/�.����0	
	��	��1.��# !2��'	��)����	�

����'	�����	
������������	��)�	��		*���*��	
���	�*���	�����	������������	�	��������'	���
���

���	��	����	��	��������+����,2�

�

�'	�����������
�������'	��	��������	�/��	����/�	�����������'	��)��
����������	����/��'	�����2��'	��
���������


)��	��������	*�����'	������)�*	���'	��	�����������*����)	�	3	
)�	*����'	����	�����'	����������������	�	���

��� ((42��'	��������	��	���*����������'	����	��	����	��	����
�������'�
'������
�	*��	�������'	�

'�/'��.�&"4%.��*����/����������		5���*2���������
���	
���������	���	3���������'	�����2���

�

������)
���������'	����/������������
����	�	*���� (4�����'����/����
���)�/�*	���� ($6��*�������)�/�*	�

��� ((4��*� (((2��'	�
)��	�����	��	������
	�����
�)*	��
���	��
�		���/��*�������	�)�	�	��.�����	�/	�

�)����/.�	��	*�/�����	����.��������
�����
����.�
����	*���)*/	��	
��*�����	��	��.��	
��*���


�����
����.�
'�����	�*�����	
����.��*��	����
�*�/	�����������������*��������-����2��'	���	�	*�	���)	������

*��
'�/	*�����'	�7����	�8��*	�9�
2���'	�*	��/���	�/	����������2���/*��*�*	��/���	5���������$2�%��/*2�

�

��������	����������	�������	��������	

�'	�	3�����/����	��	���	���
	�*�����
����
�)*	���'	�	����	�����2���'	��	��*���
���������'	��	���
	�*�����
��

�	/�	��������'���������/)�	�������/	�4��*��)����-	*��	���2���

�

� ����������
���  �2(�7�*���	.�($(2%��:)�	�&��	�.��4!9.��*���4�.��	
����� .��'	���������

��
�	*�����'	�9�;�����'	�9��<�����	
����� .��4!9.��*���4�2�

� �

��������	 ���!�����	

�����	���)�����	�����	*��'	������
)��	������	��	��
)����	�������'	�����2���

�

���	��	�����
���	
�	*���������	�����/������
���	
�����*����	�
	������	�	������/����'��)������������'	�	�

*�
��	*�����	����2����)���������)�������������������*	*�������	� #�����/	��!2��'	�	�/�������*�

���	�
	������	�	���)�����	���*��
'�/	�����'	��
�		���/���������'��'	�'	*���5���)��*��/2��

�



��������	
������

���	��	����	��	��������������	�	����

����������
���

�

���������	
���� !"# $%� ���� &�
'��# (�

�'	���	�	�������������*	��
���	��	
'��
���
�		���/.�����	�/	��)����/.�/�����	����.���������	�����/.�

�	
��*��������/�
����	��	����*�*�����	
��������������*��
'�/��/����7����	�8��*	�9�
�)�*	��9�0����	�����&��

 ##�%4! 2�

�

�'	����/�������������	��	�����������
�����)
�	*���� (4�����'����/����
���)�/�*	���� ($6��*�������

)�/�*	����� ((4��*� (((2��'	���	�	*�	���)	���������'	���������*��
'�/	*�����'	�7����	�8��*	�9�
�)�*	���

/	�	���9�0����	������)��	��+&�"##�%4! ,2����	�����'���/��'�����'	���������	������
�)*	*�����/)�	�$����

�/	��12�

�

&����
���	��������������'	�������	��	��		��%#��*�(#��	�����*��*�'�	��������
�	�.��)����*	��	
��	*2���

�����)�/�*	�����		*	*�����'	��	����	���)�)�	�������*����)
�)����*����
	������)�	�.���������'	��	���������

����'	���	��	������
	��.���
������	��	�	���	
'����/�	�������	���)����	����/�
����.���
�	�	�	�	�/��

	���
�	�
�	�.��*��������	
���'	���	���)��
��������	���	�����*	������	���	��2��

�

�������'	�/�������'�����������	
���������	��)�	��*��5	��	
���	�*����������������	�	��������'	�����2�

�

����	"��	�#�	
�����	

�������
	����)	��

��
���������
��=��
)��	���9�0����	�����
���	���)�*�������	�*�3��2���
��=���������	��	�����


������
	����'�����9�0����	����2���'	�	��	�
)��	����������)��.������
	�	��.�����*����������	�����	���

>�*	���
���	�/������'	���
�������	�2�

�

�'	��?������'	�
���	
���������	��������	��'���)/'���	��)�	*��*��)����-	*��	/�����/�����/	�46�����'���

�	����2��'	�������		����'����)�
	����������������������*��������7)*��/�������		��'�	��		��*	:)�	���

*�
)�	��	*��*������������'	��	�����������������'	���������	������	������*����
���	
�����2����'�)/'��?����	��

�	�������	�
)��	���&0�@�/)�*	���	�.��'	�������		����'�����	���	�������'	��������������������������
	���

�'������	2�

�

��������	��������	
����.���	�	�����������	��)�
	�.��*��)�����������

�'	����������	���	������	����/	�	�������'������	����	������'	���������	����	��*�����'	���������	�

��
�����
��*����
�����	*)
	��'	���	����)�	�����	��)�
	�2�&�������'	��
�����	�����'	�������	��	���/��'	�

������������)�	��*�����	��
	�
�������������	����*�������'	�	�*	��
�	�
�	���	�����**�	��	*�����'	��	���)�)�	2�



��������	
������

���	��	����	��	��������������	�	����

����������
���

�

���������	
���� !"# $%� ����� &�
'��# (�

�'	������������*��	��		*�����'���
��������	�	��������	�	���'	�)�	�)���	���
	����	����������
'��	����*�

��������'	��	�������������'	���	��	������
	��2��'	�	�������	�	�����	�����������������	
���'	�:)��������

�'	������	���)	����*���	�	��	��'	����	/���������'	�	3�����/��'���
���
�����	�2��**��������.��'	�	�

������	�	�����������
������	���*	���
����	��	
���	��*�	�	�/��	���
�	����	
'����/�	�����'����'	�����2���

�

>�����)����	��	3���������
������	���*	����	
'����/�	���'��
����	���/����
�����)��>�	�������*�

&���	��
	�+>A&,�
������*�������������
���'	���	�����)���������������'	�����.���
�)*��/.��)�����������	*�

��B���

� >�����-�����������	��)���	�	�����.��'�
'�
���	*)
	�	�	
���
��	�	�/��
�����������/����
����	�
	��2�

� ��������������	�	�/��	���
�	�����/'���/.��'�
'�
���	*)
	�*��	
��	�	�/��
�����

� ���	��
�		���/��*�/�����	�����������	�	�����'�����
�	�	�����'	����	�
�
�	������	����*�)����

���
	��	��*������	��

�

>�����)����	������	3���������
������	��	�	���	
'����/�	�����������	��'	�:)���������'	�	���)	����*��'	�

�	�������������'	����	��	����	��	������
	������	��2��3���	����
�)*	B�

� �)�����
����	��
�		���/.��'�
'�'���'	����	���������	*)
	��'	���	����	�������	�������
�����

�������*��*��������'��	����)���	�)�����	*)
��/�>A&�	������2�

� C�/�*	�������)�	�����������������*�0���
:)��������+���0�,�����	�.��'�
'������������	���	����

�����
������.����������/.��*�*��'�*���/2���'��������������
�	�	���	��������	����������*�*	
�	�	�

��	����/�
����2�

�

��	��@)�����

�'	��������/���������	��	����	��	�������������	
���'	�:)���������'	���	�������'	����	����&�
'�/���*����

����	
���)���
�'	��'2�C�����	��.��'	�*�����/����
	������'�����)*���*��'	����	�����
�����)
���������'	�

�	
���	�*	*�������	�	��������'	�����	
������*�	�'�
	�	�������'	�:)���������'	������	���)	���

*��
'�/	*����7����	�8��*	�9�
2���



��������	
������

���	��	����	��	��������������	�	����

����������
���

�

���������	
���� !"# $%� �3� &�
'��# (�

����	
�	*�9		*��

����	
�	*��		*��
��
	����	�����	�����	����������*�
�����)	*��)�)�	�	���
�	������
	��	����'	���'�������


'�/	�����	��'	���	��*	��������
���	�
��������2��)�)�	��������	���	*��������3���	��� ##�/�
*���	�

�	��*	������	�/	������+�'�
'���
�)*	��)����*��	������������,�
������	*������������������/�����# $��*�

�# !2�

�

9��	�����'	�
���	�
��������
������)����������
����	��)��	
�������������*)��������	��	��	������/���2�

�����)�)�	��������*)������*	�	����	�����)�*��	�**�	��	*�����
�	"��"
�	���������	3�����/����	��	��

��*���
	�2��8��'����)�	��*��5	")��������	��	����������)�*��		*�����	�**�	��	*��*�	��'	��

��	��	��	�����������	�'�
	�	���)�*	��5	������		*	*2�

�

$��!%���	�"	$!����������	

����
�������	�����	�

�'	�����
�����*��	
���	�*	*���	�����	�����'	�)�/�*	�����'	�	3�����/���
���������*�
�����)	*�)�	����

�'	�	3�����/��
�������*���	��	������
	��	�2�

�

>�'	�������*	�	*����	�����	��

�**�������	��)�	*���	�����	����
�)*	B�

� 9���
�����

� >�����-��������	3�����/��
�����	��

� �	/�������	�����	��

� ������)
���������	�����	���	����	��	����
������

�

��!�����	$!���������	

0	�
��������

�'	��	
���	�*	*���	�����	�����'	�)�/�*	�����'	�	3�����/��
�����	���*����
	��	�2��'�����	�����	����*��
)��	*�

���*	�����	/�����/�����/	�( .��*���
�)*	���'	���������/�
�����������	�	��������'	���
������	��	��

��	��	����
�����2���

 2 D	*���5��������	�	���������
������	�)�����
����	��
�		���/��

�2 ��������	����)��'�����	�/	��)���

42 �	��
	�	�������'	�	3�����/�	��	*�/�������
	������'���	��E���	3�F�����	���������	��



��������	
������

���	��	����	��	��������������	�	����

����������
���

�

���������	
���� !"# $%� 3� &�
'��# (�

62 �����	����	�����������	��	���)�������
	�������	��
	�������/� (4$����
	���

%2 C�/�*	��'	�	3�����/��
����	*���)*/	��	
��*�����	��	������
	�����
�)*��/���	��	��	��������5�

�*���	��	��������	�����/���52���'�����������/	�'�/'	���	5�'�*�)��
������.�	�	�����	��
	�

	������.��*���
�	�	��	�������������'	����
	��2�

12 C�/�*	��'	�	3�����/�*�/�������0������	��

$2 ��
�	�	��'	�'�*�)��
�
�
��������'	��)������	�	�����'������	���)����/2��'������������	*���

��/	�	�������'	��%��	�.��6�'�)���	5������	�	��2�

!2 �	���?�	�)��
��/����	3����/�*	
���/���������)��*��/��	�		��

(2 ������	�	������	3�����/�*�������������)��*��/�����)��������������5�
������	��

 #2 ������)
����������	������/	��*�����	��
	�/�/	2�

  2 ���)
�)��.���	��.��*�	��'	��
�)�/�*	��

�

�'	�/	�	�����
��������	
'�����'	��	
���	�*	*�������	�	������
�)*	*�����������'	��	
���	�*	*�

��	�����	�����'���������/)�	�(��*���/)�	� #�����/	�4 ��*�4������'�����������	
�����2����
����	�	�������/����

�'	���	
���
�������	�	���.����/����'��'	��������������5��/���*�
����������
�)*	*�������	�4 �����/	� #12�

�

����	
���	/�	����/��*�������)
������'���/�

�'	��
��	�����������'	�������	�	�����	
���	�*	*�������������	�����	� ��������	3�	����	������'	���������

)�*	��5	�����	�����	
�����'	��	�)����/����
�����)�	����	����)�*��	�����/�	�2������'����	���.��'	������

�
��	�����'	�������	�	����'���		�����5	��*�����������������������	�	�������	�
�����)
�	*���������	���	�

�'�	�2��

�

���	�4 �����'�����������	
�����.���
�)*	���'	�����	
����������	���*�*	���	���'	��'�	� �����	
��������	�	����

�����'�
'��'	����������		5��/������)�*��/2��'	��'�	� �����	
��	�
�����	���'��	�������	�	����*��	
�����	��	*�

����	�����/����
������
	����'��'	�9�0����	������*��'��	��	�)����/����	�	�/�����>A&�
��������/�2�

�

����F�		������	
���	�	��	�

���	���	��	���/��'	�&0�@�F�		������	
���	�	��	�F)�*�
	�*�
)�	��.����	�����'	�������	*�������	�	����

�		���'	�
�	/���
������	
��2�D�/'	��	���
�	�
��	�	
���
��
�����	��������		���'	��)���	���
�	�

�	:)��	�	���2�

�

�



��������	
������

���	��	����	��	��������������	�	����

����������
���

�

���������	
���� !"# $%� 3�� &�
'��# (�

��������	�������
���

�'	����
���	*�	�������	�������
����	�)����/����������	�	�����������'	��	�	
�	*���	�����	�
����
�)*	�

�	�	��
����*�*	����	���.��'�����*����/��	��.��*����	�	�����	�������	���	���	����
��2��)���*	��������	�

��)�*�����/	�$42�

�

&���/�����

�'	�	�*�	��	����
���*)	�������������������'	��	
���	�*	*�������	�	����
������	����*	*.�����/�����

�	�)�	��������	�����	�	��	*2����������������/������	�)�	���	�	�
����*	�	*��*���
�)*	*��'	�	�����
��	�

�������	
��������������������	�
���2�&���/������	�)�	���		*	*�*)���/�
�����)
�����������	���
�)*	*����


�����)
�����
����
��*�
)�	���2����)���*��
)�������������/������	�)�	���	/��������/	�  6�����'����������2��

�

�)���
�����
�������

���)���
�'	���/������'�����������	
����������	�����	����
'	*)�	*�����G)�	�1.��# (2�����	������)���
�D	���/�

*�	������/��*����)�	��������	���
�)*	*�������	�*�3�������'	�*���	*�������	����������'�����������	
�����2��








































































































	Signed City Council Agenda 06.06.19
	Signed City Council Agenda 06.06.19 Addendum
	cm05.09.2019 cc-pc
	cm05.16.2019 cc-eac
	cm05.16.2019
	cm05.23.2019 special
	PH-1
	PH-2
	PH-2
	PH-2
	PH-2a

	PH-2a

	NB-1
	NB-2
	NB-3
	NB-4 a-d
	NB-5
	NB-6
	NB-7



